



PROCESSINGPOINT™

FCC ID change request letter

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

Date: 2015-12-05

REF: FCC ID, pursuant to section 2.1043, for FCC ID: SPLMB2000

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to section 2.1043, *ProcessingPoint, Inc.* Hereby submit a request for FCC ID change to Product name: pos terminal , model no.: IDT800, FCC ID: ZUNIDT800, Grant date: 2015-10-29.

Original FCC ID : ZUNIDT800, Model name : IDT800 Grant date : 2015-10-29

New FCC ID : SPLMB2000 Model name : MB2000, MB1250

Description of the change:

MB2000 and MB1250 are identical except the model name.

IDT800 and MB2000, MB1250 are electrical identical except model name and FCC ID

All original test result continue to be representative and applicable the equipment under the new FCC ID

The following documents from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after FCC ID change:

- External Photos
- Block Diagram
- Schematics and PCB
- Test setup photos
- User Manual
- Internal Photos
- Bom List
- Tune-up procedure
- Operation Description

Due to the change of ID change the following exhibit are changed:

- ID Label & -Label location

Compliance / Responsibility statements:

-The product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements once performed this FCC ID change.

Sincerely,

For and on behalf of ProcessingPoint, Inc.

Name:

Andrew Newby

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Company name: ProcessingPoint, Inc.

Address : 2796 Loker Avenue W. Suite 111, Carlsbad, CA 92010

E-mail: (800) 518-8925 1004 Tel: Fax: andrew.newby@processingpoint.com